

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-07-05 12:30:26 PM
To: Kimberly Veeneman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dad76ee6723486c8bf97ec2552a4c8c-Kimberly Ve]
Subject: RE: Catch up Terry & Kim re: fair hydro, auditor general, ministry check in, business plan

I think I am part of the problem – trying to do as well

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Kimberly Veeneman
Sent: July 05, 2017 12:30 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Catch up Terry & Kim re: fair hydro, auditor general, ministry check in, business plan

Lol, I am soooooo confused.

I think Georgia sent a revised note to book this for 9am tomorrow morning and I just cancelled the 11:30am meeting notice. For some strange reason there is two meeting notices in the calendar for the same meeting (9 and 11:30am)

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: July 05, 2017 12:28 PM
To: Kimberly Veeneman
Subject: RE: Catch up Terry & Kim re: fair hydro, auditor general, ministry check in, business plan

This is not a cancel the time is good right?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Kimberly Veeneman

Sent: July 05, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Terry Young; Kim Marshall

Subject: Canceled: Catch up Terry & Kim re: fair hydro, auditor general, ministry check in, business plan

When: July 06, 2017 11:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Terry's office

Importance: High